# Adelante Academy School Site Council & Governance Team Meeting Minutes Tuesday, May 11, 2021 5:45 p.m- Adelante Virtual

# Attendance:

### A) <u>Review/Approve minutes</u>

Alma- Moved to approve minutes.Stacey-Second. All in Favor.7 - Yays0-Abstain0- NaysMotion passed.

#### **B)** Committee Updates

PC Representative- Nothing to report

**PTA Representative** - Donation for decoration and Kinder and 8th grade will share balloons.

**Safety Committee** - *Cameras are installed. Fence will be put in at front of school.* **ELAC-** *Nothing Report* 

**SPARC/DELAC/DAC-** State of California Grant Money. Money must be used by end of next school year. Food vouchers may take the place of meals for families instead of Distribution. A lot of food is being wasted.

## C) Principal Updates

- Reopening Update-Staggered drop off times are working to prevent traffic flow back-up. More support during in person learning by classified staff has been a great help. Things have been going well. Lamas is servicing students two days a week. He also gave an in person 8th grade presentation. Last day for In person learning will be June 3, 2021 due to conference minimum days for teachers to process report cards. Stacey asked if students are learning in spanish. Her child was told there will be no spanish. Maria will check in with the teachers.
- 2020 yearbook reimbursement update- Calls have been made but Directora will check in to see what the status is of the returns. Alma reminded the group that bundles should be included in that group. Directora will check in with PTA regarding the bundles.
- School Beautification -Stacy B. create a Colibrie Pride program to build beautification at the school. Research grants and build a program. Directora and Stacy Benedict will meet to build out and create a plan. Proposal will be submitted with a proposed date. They will respond with a yes and limits that we have to follow.
- Field Update-Plan is still on file to fix the field and create a field. District can not commit to a timeline. Hoping that because they have completed a lot of the work orders that it could possibly get done in the summer.
- Review and Approval of SPSA- Directora reviewed all changes added to the SPSA for next year. She reviewed the strategies to implement in order to reach each goal. Analysis is a summary of strategies. If goals were not meant in the last SPSA then strategies are stated and changes added to help meet the goals in the new year. Can the Harpara program be used in lower grades? Yes. The license covers all grades.

Maestra Meza asked if we could research character building programs for Middle School. Directora will not specifically name a program but will add for a program to be used. Monies from State grant will be used for some kind of SEL support. Question was asked if we know what the beginning of the school year will look like. Not an official plan yet. Depending

Maria Moved to pass SPSA as proposed today including change to add a program to help MS with character building . Teresa Second. 7 yays 0 nay 0 abstain. Motion passes. SPSA will be submitted and can always be changed.

No First Day of school date yet still waiting for a calendar to be approved.

#### D) Calendar

Schmahl Science continues May 14th 10am-Cafe con la Directora-Summer programs May 14th 11am-Student of the month assemblies TK/K Orientation PC Meeting on Calendar 8th Grade Pictures June 3rd- Alfaro Kinder promotion with TK get together June 7-Kinder Promotion for Sarkes, Villegas on stage June 7-8th Grade promotion

F.) Meeting Adjourned: 6:59pm G.)Next Meeting: June 8, 2021